

Shubham K Jarwal

→IT Engineer →Freelancer →Web developer and designer →In chase of Dream's →Addiction →Travel and Explore →#staypositive →#staymotivated

View: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/shubham-jarwal-b70b87141>

ROOM NO 301,OM SAI SHRADHA APT,
SANT NAGAR, MANVELPADA ROAD,
VIRAR(EAST), MAHARASHTRA 401303
Email : Jarwalshubham736@gmail.com
Mob : 8600051045

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position that will enable me to use my strong organizational skills, educational Background, and ability to work well with people and looking forward to be part of growing Company that meets my professional needs.

ABOUT

I'm 24 year-old Indian Freelance Web Developer having 3 years ongoing experience in Web Development and Designing. I have experience working with local clients along with clients from all around the world. I have knowledge in Bootstrap, html5, css3, Shopify, WordPress and custom theme development. The work I provide is of highest quality, fully responsive, and tested in a wide range of devices. I can also do graphic design tasks like web layout design, logo, business card design etc.

Portfolio : <https://shubham.weinfosolutions.com/>

See My Works : <https://shubham.weinfosolutions.com/my-works/>

Client testimonials : <https://shubham.weinfosolutions.com/why-me/>

EDUCATION

B.E in Information Technology

August 2013 – Jul 2017

Mumbai University, Theem College of Engineering, Boisar.

After completing B.E in Information Technology with **first-class** grades from Mumbai University, I have been working as a Web Developer & Designer for the last 3 years.

Studies focused in application development, IT project management, multimedia design, technical planning, and business case analyses. Developed **Owncloud using Raspberry pi project** for the final year.

Undergone training in Android Programming (level 1) covering all topics required to small to midsize native android applications.

Certified by Monster India Member – SCTPL , with 66.7 %



DOB: 25/09/1995

Skills

WordPress
Shopify
Bootstrap
HTML5
CSS3
Javascript
Core Java
C,C++
Android Native
Development
Windows 7/8/10
MS Office Suite

Design Tools Used

Photoshop
AdobeXD
Canva

Certifications

Monster India
Member Level -1–
Android Certified
Programmer

Presently Pursuing
Certifications using
solo learn app of
HTML
CSS
SQL
RUBY
PYTHON 3

APPROACH

I believe in maintaining good work.

Good team work with positive approach.

I believe in sincerity and dedication in the execution of the work given to me.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Company	TasksEveryday, Mumbai (Nov 2018 - Present)
Designation	Web Developer
Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Developed WordPress MU based websites.• Created websites in PHP, Javascript, HTML and CSS.• Especially Customized WordPress themes.• Integrated WordPress based websites with other websites.• Experience in Astra, Avada and Divi themes etc.• Apart from this I have a Good Skills in Page Builder Elementor, WP Bakery, Fusion and Divi etc.• experience in Basic SEO

Company	Okay Guru Designs (2017 - 2018)
Designation	Web Developer
Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Created websites in PHP, Javascript, HTML and CSS.• Customized WordPress themes.• Developed WordPress based websites.• Integrated WordPress based websites with other websites.• Experience in Astra, Avada and Divi themes etc.• Good Skills in Page Builder Elementor, WP Bakery etc.• Designed Landing pages, Logo and social media post.• Experience in Basic SEO

Company	WeInfoSolutions (last 3 years) My Own Stuff ☺
Designation	Web Developer
Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Developed WordPress MU based websites.• Created websites in PHP, Javascript, HTML and CSS.• Especially Customized WordPress themes.• Integrated WordPress based websites with other websites.• Experience in Astra, Avada and Divi themes etc.• Apart from this I have a Good Skills in Page Builder Elementor, WP Bakery, Fusion and Divi etc.• experience in Basic SEO

PROJECT

Project Name	FriendZo App
Description	FriendZo is a chat app that allows you to send messages, photos, videos and files to your contacts! (Live on amazon app store). App link : https://www.amazon.com/Shubham-K-Jarwal-FriendZo/dp/B073XMYK4S This app is developed using online app creator platform with some provided framework stuff.

FINAL YEAR PROJECT- Owncloud using Raspberry pi

The cloud server is configured on a Raspberry Pi 3 model B module. The router connects the server to internet. The server has an optional USB hard disk for larger data storage. After the cloud server on Raspberry pi is up and running any authentic user can connect to the server using a mobile device or a portable/desktop computer. Raspberry pi server as cloud storage on the similar lines of Dropbox and Google Drive.

Semester	Year of Passing	Percentage/SGPI
BEIT sem VIII	May2017	8.3
BEIT sem VII	Nov 2016	8.04
BEIT sem VI	May 2016	6.80
BEIT sem V	Dec 2015	6.77
BEIT sem IV	May 2015	6.39
BEIT sem III	May 2015	5.86
BEIT sem II	May 2015	6.78
BEIT sem I	May 2014	6.30

HSC	Feb 2013	Maharashtra	59.33%
SSC	Mar 2011	Maharashtra	70.36%

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

- Co-ordinator, Discipline/Cultural /Technical Event at Theem College of Engineering, Boisar, 2016/17
- Participated, **3-D Gaming work shop at college conducted by ARK Tech.**
- Winning certificates in cultural events
- Presented, **OWNCLOUD USING RASPBERRY PI** technical paper in the International Journal of Computer Science Trends and Technology(IJCST), Vol-5 issue 2-2017

References

1. Prof. Sneha Sankhe

Mail id: snehasankhe.88@gmail.com Senior Staff (IT) - Theem College of Engineering, Boisar.